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From: Megan Woodruff
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 2041201 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: ACU-20-00002 Lockwood -

(Publishing) Notice of Decision
Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:38:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

AD2041201_jnl.pdf

Happy New Year Rachael!

Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on January 7.

Please reply back with a final approval/changes by our 11:00am deadline on January 6.

I see you just send another legal so I will get you a proof for that soon.

Thanks so much and have a great day!

Megan Woodruff
Advertising Assistant
Ellensburg Daily Record
Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253
Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-3:30pm]

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:12 AM
To: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>;
terry@nkctribune.com <terry@nkctribune.com>; (tribune@nkctribune.com)
<tribune@nkctribune.com>; Jana Stoner <jana@nkctribune.com>
Subject: ACU-20-00002 Lockwood - (Publishing) Notice of Decision
 

Good morning and Happy New Year!
 
Please publish the attached notice as requested.
 
Thank you very much,
 

mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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AUTHORIZATION


Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice.  In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, I understand that the
rate charged will be based upon the rate for the number of insertions used.


Quote from Daily Record/Kittitas County Publishing (509) 925−1414
This ad will run as quoted unless cancellation is received. Please contact
your sales rep 24 hours prior to first run date to cancel order.


_____________________________________  _____________________________________
Name (print or type)                   Name (signature)
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Notice of Decision
Lockwood Administrative Conditional Use Permit


(ACU-20-00002)
�
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday January 7, 2021 conditional


preliminary  approval  was  granted  to  Jeri  Lynn  Lockwood,
landowner, for a Farm Stand with Enhanced Agricultural Sales to be
provided. The subject property is parcel 10692 located in a portion
of Section 20, TWP 20, R15, Kittitas County, bearing Assessor's


�map number 20-15-20014-0012. 
�
Kittitas County Code (Chapter 15A.07.010) stipulates that an appeal


of this land use decision must be filed within 10 (ten) working days
by  submitting specific  factual  objections  and  a fee  of  $1540 to
Kittitas County Community Development Services at 411 N Ruby
St. Suite 2; WA 98926. The appeal and comment deadline for this


�project is: 
�
Friday January 22, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.
�
Application information may be examined during the business hours


at  the  Kittitas  County  Community  Development  Services
Department, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 or on line
at:  http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx by


�navigating to “Conditional Use Permits” and to the project number. 
�


�PUBLISH: Daily Record: January 7, 2021 
�PUBLISH: NKC Tribune: January 7, 2021








